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[2010] FWAD 6524 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

s.189 – Arrangement for conduct of an election 

 

CPSU, the Community and Public Sector Union 

(E2010/2661) 

T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 24 AUGUST 2010 

 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

 

[1] On 20 August 2010 the PSU Group of the abovenamed organisation lodged with Fair Work 

Australia the prescribed information in relation to an election to fill a casual vacancy in the 

following position for the remainder of the term of the position: 
 

 

 Section Councillor - Community Services Section 24.03 Victoria 

 

 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed position is required to be held under the 

rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 

Australian Electoral Commission. 
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Community and Public Sector Union 

20 August 201 0 

Mr Tim Lee 
General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
Level 8, Terrace Tower, 
80 William Street East Sydney, 
NSW 2011 
By email: sydney@fwa.gov.au 

Dear Mr Lee, 

Re: Further casual vacancy in conduct of 2010 casual elections for an 
office and position other than office 

The CPSU notifies FWA of a further casual vacancy in Community Services 
Section Council 24.03 Victoria. 

This vacancy occurred on 10 November 2009. Unfortunately it was not 
included in the information and declaration provided to FWA and the AEC in 
the CPSU's election request of 9 July 2010. 

The vacancy has occurred by resignation of Section Councillor John 
Ridgeway. A copy of his resignation is enclosed to this letter. 

Due to this vacancy, the CPSU requests a further decision for the conduct of 
CPSU casual elections in 2010 to include a single vacancy in Community 
Services Section Council 24.03 Victoria. 

Please contact Kristin Barlow on 02 8204 6949 or Kristin.Barlow@cpsu.org.au 
to discuss this matter or if you require clarification of any matter relating to this 
request. 

National Secretary 
CPSU 

National Secretariat 

Level 6, 191 -199 Thomas Street 
Haymarket NSW 2000 

Ph 1300 137 636 • Fax 02 8204 6977 
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